City of Middletown

Technology Services Department
245 deKoven Drive Middletown, CT 06457
TEL: (860) 638-4990 FAX: (860) 638-1928 TDD: (860) 638-4812

Memo

To: City & Town Clerk’s Office

CC: Technology Advisory Committee

From: Bryan Skowera, Director of Information Systems

Date: January 14th, 2022

Re: 2022 Meeting Schedule of the Technology Advisory Committee

The following meeting schedule of the Technology Advisory Committee for 2022 was approved
by the committee at its Special Meeting of January 14", 2022.

All meetings are scheduled for 6:00 PM and will be held via WebEx.

January 6%, 2022
February 3", 2022
March 3", 2022
April 71, 2022
May 5%, 2022

June 2", 2022

July 7, 2022
August 4", 2022
September 1%, 2022
October 6", 2022
November 3, 2022
December 1%, 2022
January 5", 2023

Regards,

fib—

Bryan Skowera
Director of Information Systems

Technology Services, City of Middletown
245 deKoven Drive, Middletown, CT 06457
Phone: (860) 638 4997 Email: bryan.skowera@middletownct.gov
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